
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 1/9/2013 9:14:44 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: End of year lunch — confirming 

Office space is a crack up. I am still in the hallway in my ALJ office, awaiting the end of the 
music in the game of musical chairs. It's like children fighting over toys. Complete with stealing 
pieces of furniture when no one is looking. Seriously, 

Hope you're feeling better today. 

J, 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 4:14 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: End of year lunch - confirming 

Didn't get it! But that is great news! 
I look forward to catching up. 
Are you in the new office yet?? 

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailtoiiulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 04:09 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: End of year lunch - confirming 

Yeah, I replied to that yesterday. Did you not get it? Rosa is a welcome resident at the new 
place. We think she'll be the belle of the ball! 

SB GT&S 0262088 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Ugh, on the DMV stuff. 

Hope to see you Friday, 

J, 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pge.corn1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 4:05 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: End of year lunch - confirming 

Well they SAY I went through a red light, but it was yellow, on Market at Hyde ™ long 
intersection - and then that led to all sorts of questions about my residency ... Trip to the dmv, 
trip to hall of justice, and at least $700 later, I am well on my way to being legally registered 
and titled and all that. 
And I just answered 10 of 10 correctly!! Ill tell you about the car registration story. 

And where is Rosa? Can she be in the home with pam's mom? 

From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 03:48 PM 
To: Doll, Laura: Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: End of year lunch - confirming 

LOL (at traffic school, not being sick). What did you do? 

Hope you both feel better. 

Julie 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pge.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 3:48 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: End of year lunch - confirming 

SB GT&S 0262089 
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Oh yeah?? Well I'm sick too but ill be there if I have to come in by gurney, damnit!!:) 
Right now I'm home drinking hot water with fresh lemon while I take my online, ahem, traffic 
school course,,. 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 03:44 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. <iulie.fitch@cpuc.c3.gov> 
Subject: RE: End of year lunch - confirming 

I hope so, but I am sick now. Will confirm on Wednesday or Thursday. 

Terrie 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:08 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Cc: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: End of year lunch - confirming 
When: Friday, January 11, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM. 
Where: Max's 
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